Jack Gandy

From: Dutton, Holly <HOLLY.DUTTON@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> on behalf of
Charles, Aisosa <Aisosa.charles@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 December 2022 13:26

To: Jack Gandy; Alison Wright

Cc: appeals

Subject: FW: 21/00953/FUL APP/W0530/W/22/3307903 Hotel Felix, Huntingdon Road,

Girton, Cambridge, CB3 OLX

Good Afternoon,
Please see the below representation, which the Inspector has accepted.

Kind regards
Holly

Holly Dutton | Inquiries & Major Casework Team

The Planning Inspectorate

3rd Floor, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN
holly.dutton@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate | @PINSgov

From: appeals <appeals@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Sent: 14 December 2022 11:37

To: Charles, Aisosa <Aisosa.charles@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Elisabeth Glover <Elisabeth.Glover@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Subject: FW: 21/00953/FUL APP/W0530/W/22/3307903 Hotel Felix, Huntingdon Road, Girton, Cambridge, CB3 OLX

Good morning
Please see below third party comment received directly by this LPA in respect of the above appeal.

Regards

lan Papworth | Planning Technical Support Officer

GREATER CAMBRIDGE
SHARED PLANNING

t: 01954 713406

m: 07514922938

e: ian.papworth@greatercambridgeplanning.org
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning

https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils

Please note that like many people | am currently balancing home and work commitments. If this email is sent out of normal working hours please do not feel the
need to review or respond until you would normally do so. Thank you



Want to work in one of the most exciting and dynamic areas in the Country? Join us here at the Greater
Cambridge Shared Planning Service

From: Connor McNeill <connor@victoriansociety.org.uk>

Sent: 14 December 2022 11:31

To: appeals <appeals@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Subject: 21/00953/FUL APP/W0530/W/22/3307903 Hotel Felix, Huntingdon Road, Girton, Cambridge, CB3 OLX

Dear Ms Glover,

RE: 21/00953/FUL, APP/W0530/W/22/3307903 Demolition of existing buildings and erection of a care home (Use
Class C2) with external amenity space, access, parking, landscaping and other associated works. Hotel Felix,
Huntingdon Road, Girton, Cambridge, CB3 OLX

Thank you for consulting the Victorian Society on this appeal following our objection to the refused application ref:
21/00953/FUL. We maintain this objection and paragraph 203 of the NPPF remains a pertinent consideration.
Demolition of the existing building would result in the complete loss of the significance of a building that should be
considered a non-designated heritage asset, therefore a balanced judgement should refuse this appeal.

Kind regards,

Connor McNeill

Connor McNeill Telephone 020 8994 1019
Conservation Adviser Direct Line 020 8747 5893
The Victorian Society victoriansociety.org.uk

1 Priory Gardens Sign up for our newsletter!

London W4 1TT

Use Amazon? Click here to donate 0.5% of your Amazon
order to the Victorian Society through

dmazon

The Victorian Society is the national charity campaigning for the Victorian and Edwardian historic environment. Registered Charity No.
1081435. Company limited by guarantee. Registered in England No. 03940996. Registered office as above. This email (and any attachments) is intended
solely for the individual(s) to whom addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Any statement or opinions therein are not
necessarily those of The Victorian Society unless specifically stated. Any unauthorised use, disclosure or copying is prohibited. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Security and reliability of the e-mail and attachments are not guaranteed. You must take full
responsibility for virus checking.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be
accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments,



you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72




